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Internal Revenue Service 
Appeals Office M/S 55203 
Fresno, CA 93888-0700 

Date: September 22, 2016 

Kim Boylan 
701 Thirteenth Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20005 

Department of the Treasury 

Person to Contact: 
Brett Ziegler 
Employee ID Number: 1000094813 
Tel: 559-454-6363 
Fax: 855-252-2980 
Contact Hours: 6:00am to 2:30pm 

Refer Reply to: 
AP:FW:FRC:BPZ 

In Re: 
Freedom of Information Act 

F16131-0059, F16131-0049, 
F16131-0050, F16131-0061, 
F16131-0062 

Re: Thomas Montgomery, Beth Montgomery, Classic Paragon Management LLC, 
Southbrook Master Fund LLC, and Southgate Master Fund LLC. 

Dear Kim Boylan: 

This letter is our acknowledgement that on September 19, 2016, we received your 
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) administrative appeals, dated September 12, 
2016. We are required to complete our consideration of your appeal within 20 business 
days after the date we receive your appeal. If we are unable to complete your case in 
that time frame, you may seek judicial review by properly filing suit in the United States 
District Court in the district where you live or work, where your records are located or in 
the District of Columbia. The rules for filing such suit are set forth in Federal Rule of 
Civil Procedure 4(i). 

It may take several weeks to retrieve the pertinent documents from the Disclosure 
Office. We will then complete our review and notify you in writing of our decision and of 
any judicial remedies that may be available to you. We apologize for any delay in 
responding to your request. 

If you decide to file suit with the Court while we are considering your case, please 
advise this office in writing of your action. Once notified, we will terminate our 
consideration of your FOIA appeal and transfer jurisdiction to the Court. 

In the interim, if you have any questions concerning the status of your appeal, please 
contact the Appeals Officer whose name and telephone number are listed above. 

Sincerely, 

'B~~ 
Brett Ziegler 
Appeals Officer 
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